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Memorandum 
 
Date:  
 
To:  
 
From: 
 

January 8, 2026 
 
Members of the Board of Supervisors 
 
Lars Seifert, Deputy Director of Operations

Subject: Withdrawal Request for County Health regarding Second Sight Solutions – Beacon Rebate 
Model Platform and Beacon MFP Platform Privacy Policy Terms  

 
The County Health Department respectfully requests the withdrawal of A-16 26-00034 
regarding Second Sight Solutions – Beacon Rebate Model and Beacon Maximum Fair Price (MFP)  
Platform Privacy Policy Terms from the Board of Supervisors meeting on January 13, 2026, as  a 
federal judge granted a temporary restraining order blocking the Department of Health and 
Human Services from launching its 340B Rebate Model Pilot Program, which was scheduled to 
begin January 1, 2026. 

 
Should you have any questions, please contact Lars Seifert, Deputy Director of Operations, at 
lseifert@sbcphd.org and x15104. 
 

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCOURTS-med-2_25-cv-00600/pdf/USCOURTS-med-2_25-cv-00600-0.pdf

